UNITED NATIONS

GENY:
E/AC.21/SR.3

AN D 19 Decemver 1949
ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: FRFNCH

SOCIAL COUNCIL

AD HOC CAMMITTEE ON IMPLEMENTATION OF RECOMMENDATIONS
ON ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL MATTERS
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THIRD MEETING

Held at Lakg Success S\lew York :
on Monday, 12 Jecember i9 9, at li.l§ a.m.

CONTENTS:

F/AC.21/L.3, B/AC.21A.k, B/1567).

General discussion (E/1563, B/1561/Add.1l, E/AC.?1/L.1, F/aC.31/L.2,

Chairman: Mr. PLIMSOLL Australia
Members: My, TSAO China
Mr. AMANRICH France
Mr. AZEKOUL Lebanon
Mr., KATZ-SUCHY Zolend
Mr, LEDWARD United Kingdom of Great 3ritsin
and Northern Irel:nd
Mr. CATES United States of Anmerica
Mr. CHERNYSHEV Unicn of Soviet Socialist
Repuulice -

Consultant from Non-Governmental Orgenization:

Mr, STQLZ Amgrican Federation of Labor
(AF of L)
Secretariat: _
Mr. YATES Renresentative of the
' Secretary-General
Mr. FELLER g Director of the Legal Department
Mrs,. GRANT Committee Secretary

Any corrections to this record should he suvmitted in dunlieate in either

of the working languages (English or French), within two working days, to

the

Director, Official Records Division, Room F-520, Lake Success. Corrections

should besr the approoriate symbol number and be encloged in an envelope merked

"URGENT . Correctiope can be deslt with more speedily if dslegations will be

good enough to imcorvorate them in s mimeographed copy of the record.




E/AC.21/SR.3

Paﬁe

[AVIPN]

GINERAL DISCUSSION (E/1561, E/1561/Add.1, E/AC.3L/L.1, E/AC.31/L.2,
E/A0. 2143, B/AC.2LAL.L, E/1567)

1. The CHAIRMAN recalled that it had been generally agreed at the
previous meeting that 1t was only certaln types of recommendations which
ghould he the subject of reports. Thefe'were two distinct matters:

firstly, rencris on resolutions and secondly, their implementation by the
Council, The Committee v=s competent to take action on the first point only,
namely on the procedural question. He elso recalled the proposal submitted
by the Polish reoresentative that Investipetions should be carried cut on

the whole of & specific subject.

2, Mr. KATZ-SUCHY (Poland) wished to clarify his wroposal. The
secTentary enalysis by subject groups, which he had suggested, should not be
confused with the soot investigations which had been suggested when the
Economic &nd Social Council hed discussed General Assembly resolution 119(II).
Fa He sugzeeted that a thorough enalysie should be made of one whole
subJect, nercotlc drugs, for example, at which time the implementation of all

the resolutione adopted on that question should he reviewed.

L. The CHAIRMAN asked the Polisn representative if the segmentation he
had euggested should be anplied to revorte requested from governmentes s well

ag to studies made by the Council.

5 Mr. KAT/.-SUCHY (Poland) felt that there was not necesserily eny
connexion between the restriction of the Council's studies tc certain subjects

and the reports requested from Governments,.

6. Mr. CATES (United States of America) thought that the Polish
repregentative's nroposal should be studied when the Committee ccneidered how
the reports were *to be dealt with. The Council night, for instance, decide
discuss certain groupe of subjects at specified intervals.

1. The Committee should first exesmine the replies reoeived*raéarding
ragolutions and decide whether they were satlsfactory. It could then exclude
the resolutions which were no longer relevant. It should aleo decide whether

or not the inadequacy of reports from Goveroments was due to defecte in cartair
/resglutiona



E/AC.31/SR.
Pgée % / 3

resoluticne. If neceseary, a new text could be suggested for such resolution.
The Committee would then decide whether the reports should be submitied
annuglly or at leps frequent intervals. TFinelly, it should formulete
proposals for the improvement of ihe quality of reports snd ghould recommend

the necessary weasures to help Governments in the preverstion of revorts.,

8. The CHAIRMAN felt that the Committee should first decide on which
recommendations Governmente were to be esked to submit reports. The form

in which those reports were to be drafted should then be determined,

9. Mr, CATFS (United States of America) said that the Commit.ee could
etudy first either tiae resolutions or the question of replies.

10. ~ Mr. LEDWARD (United Kingdom) suvnported the Polich representative's
suggeetion that reviews should be carried out by segments. He considered. it
neceasary, nowever, that revorts submitted by Governments should cover the

whele of the subject, so as to provide & complete Dicture of the situation.

11. The CHAIRMAN thought that the Commitiee was in agreement that the
idea of fragmentary reports s:iould be rejected. In those circumstances, the
Pelish representative’s suggestion regardlng fragmentary inveetligations
would be studied when the Commnittee considered how reports were to be dealt
witi. |

12, He asked the members of the Committee to give their views on the

form of the reporis received in connexion with the various recommendatiors.

13. Mr. CATES (United Stetes of America) considered that a very
difficult questien, in view of the fact that a large number of resolutions hac
been summarized in document E/l325, in which the Secretariat had merely

eumrarized the replies without stating to what extent they could be used.

1k, The CHAIRMAN suggested a plan of general classification of the
various recommendaticons. There 1ight be four ty.es oi recommendeticne:
1. Recommendztione which consisted of declsrations of principle

or exhortatione.

2. Recommendatione which asked for information. In his o9inicn, it

wag not necessary o submit reports converning such racomyendations.
3. Recompondatioms



E/AC 21/53.3

Page

; 3, Recommendations inviting Member States to retify conventions or
treaties, That type of recommendation should not be the subject of reports,
but should be examlned in a speclal wey. ;

Y. DReaocolubtiovns containing speclfic recunmendations. Whsro.that
last category waas concerned, there was no difficulty with regard to reports.
15, Cnoe the Committee had agreed on a classification it could then

consider the fyme of report tc be requeated under esch heading.

6, Mr, IEDVARD (United Kingdom) recalled thet at the previous meoting he
hed made dertain.general'obserfationﬂ on {hat queatién. 0n.the ore hand the
nwibver of reports was very amall in comparison vith the number of Member States,
and on the other tbe quality of the reportﬂ varied a great deal. It was
eggential that repo s should make particular mention of the ateps taken to

implewent recormend=ations,

i ig Mr, AMANRICE (Frence) pointed out thit s study of the replies received
Trom Govermments ghowed thet in many ecses they merely reproduce the replies whic!
had already been given to other organs of the United Nations., That was a very
unsatisfactory moethod, and in order thet Gorernments might not be tempted to use
it, questiona to which repliea had almeady been submitted to other bodies should

not te aaked

18. My . OATES fﬂh1+nd Stataa of ﬁmpvﬁnn\ nnhﬂnv+nﬁ +ha nnannnrinnn of +he
United Kingdom and French representatives, He felt it would be helpful if in

their reports Governments. stated, where necessary, the ressons why they had not
been able to carry out the recommendations, That suggestion did not implé any

criticlem of Govermments which would have to submit negative replies,

19. The CHAT :NQW agled the members of the Committoe 1f they agreed to the
clasoi?ication he hmd pronoaad mhe Tivet type of recounéndation wonld be the

most difficult to claasify ' Each reaolution would no doubt have to be studied
S taly. ; T , T

20. - Mr, YATES (Secretariat) stated that genergl. information on cevtain

regolutions of that type appoared ir the World Economic Survey purlished by the

Secretariat. There was admittedly no such document where social questions were

coacerned, although the Soclal Commission was studying the possibllity of

producing sueh a pnblication, as propoesd in Geneyal Assembly resolution 280 (III)
/An analysis



E/lC 31/Sn.
Page 5
An enalysie in a document of that type of the resolutions adopted on goclal
questions and of the steps taken to implement them might perheps be the most
appropriate solution. - | H

2le. Mr, CATES (Urited States of America) considered that if the Committee
approved the proposed classification it should suggest to the Council that
reports should be requested only in connexien with the recommendations in the

fourth category.

22, The CHATRMAN expressed the view that, when it had accepted a classi-
fication of recommendatione, the Committee would have to declde what should te
done with regerd to each category. It would certalnly not be necsssary to re-
quest repo?ts on recommendstions in the first category. If, however, the Polish
suggestion that an anélysis according to subject should be made at infrequent
1nteivalﬂ were adopted, resolutions in that category would be included in the
questionnaires sent to Goverrments. It seemed unnecessary to formulate any
suggestion with regard to the second category. _IIn the cane of conventions, the
Council could from time to timé verify the number of ratifications and, in the
event of that number: appearing inadequate it could examine the reasonsg for that
state of affalrs, | |

23,  Mr, IEIWARD (United Kingdom) was of the opinion that the procedure
proposed by the Chalrman was excellent,

24, J With regard to recommendations in the first category, the

United Kingdom delegation:had clted two striking examples of resolutions in
comnexion with which Govermments should not be asked to furmiah reports. The
examples 1in question were the Council's resolutions 183 (VIII) on the problem of
westing food in certain countries and 221 (IX} D on unemployment and full
employment. In both cases there were other far more Bpecifio-recommendations,
on the basis of which 1t would be much easler for Governments to report on the
atate of affairs in that field, |

25« " Mr, AZKOUL (Lebanon) took up'ﬁﬁb congideration of the four categories
proposed by the Chairman, ' T |

26 It could bte conceded that reports could scarcely bte asked for in the
case of general recommendations which were in the nature of appeals; recom=

mendations bslonging to the second catsgory required explicit replies but did not

Involve any speclal measures on the part of the Council in order to obtain such
/replies;



E/re .81/51% 3

Poge

replics; recommendations in the third category also presented a special problem:
finally, the fourth category was made up of recommendations which, while they
made no definite request for information, gave 59@cific and concrete suggestions,
For those resolutions, replies were btoth possible and necessary.

27. In principle, reports should not be requested on general recommendatlon
but only on epecific recommendations. That being so, the guestion was who was
to make the choice, Would the clamsification of recormendations be made by the
Secretarv-Gencral or by the Council itself? Mr, Azkoul recalled the Chairman’s
suggestion that at the end of the session the Secretarlat should draw up a list
of the resolutions which had been adopted claseifying them according to

catezories, to be approved by the Council,

28, Mr, IEIVARD (United Kingdowm) considered that it might be somewhat
difficult for the Council to state that one of its resclutions did not come
under the provisions of resolution 119 (II) and was therefore merely an appeal.
Thet would e tantamount to telling Govermments that they need not trouble to

implement that resclution.,

29, Mr, YATES (Secretariat) thought tMat the question might not be quite sc
d1fficult a8 the representative of the United Kingdom imagined, The Council
might state that, althouch the resolution came under the provisiong of

resolution 119 (II), there was no need to submit a special report concerning 1it.
Moreover, in cases of that kind. a study on the lines of that vroduced by the
Secretariat on world economy might provide information regarding the implemenw
tation of those recommendetions, thus making it unnecessary to ask for special

reports,

30, The CHATRMAN pointed out that, instead of requesting a report on one
single recommendation, questionnaires could be sent out from time to time on one

whole subject, which would cover a number of recommendations.

31. Mr, AZKOUL (Tebanon) thought that requests for reports could be
regtricted to certain resolutions, while in the case of other recommendations

1t would be sufficient to have the information supplied in general dovunenis,

aqurh as Lhe plorvead ovare 1l avposd o bhe social and cnltmeal wipuation,

/32, Mr.MANRICH



E/AC.31/SR.
Pége % / =

32, Mr, AMANRICH (France) reminded the Committee that no decieion hed

Yet been teken on the authority which was to be responsible for the claseification
of the recommendetions in the various proposed cetegorics. Differences of

opinion on that matteir had been expressed in the Committee. The Secretariat
would certainly encounter the seme difficulties as the Economic and Social
Ccouncil in that conrexion. If no egreement was reached on that jpoint, the same
situeticn as that facing the Committee wes likely to arise again end if would

be necessary to examine & large number of resolutions which had not been chssified
in categories., The Committee would recall the egreement recched ot the previcus
meeting on the necessity of reducing the number of questions sent to

Governments. A reverce tendency had eppeered during the past few years.

33. The CHAIRMAN observed that it was for the Committee to make

sugzestions to the Council on how the classification chould be made.

3k, Mr. CATES (United States of Americe) drew the Commitiee's ettention to
the fact thet the clacsification of recommendations should in no wey prejudice
the obligatione assumed by Member States to implement the resolutions adopted
by the United Nations. The Committee was regerding recommendations solely from
the point of view of procedure with the purpose of deciding on which of them
reports should be reguested. '

35. Mr. TSAC (China) supported the classification proposed by the Chairmen.
He pointed out, however, that certain recommendations might fall into severel
categories at the came time. The third cetegory of recommendetions, in which
Member States were invited to ratify conventions, did not mesn that they were
obliged to ratify them. Recommendations in that category should not be subject

to measures of implementation.

36. The CHAINMMAN acknowledged that a resclution might poseibly fall into
several categoriec at the sawe time, An unduly specific stetement must therefore
be avoided. BSuch resolutions could be subjected to the general anelysis already

mentioned.

/37. Mr. CATES



E/ﬁc 31/512 .3

Page

37. Mr. CATES (United States of America) pointed owt that there was a
difference between the obligations of Governments under coaventions which they
had ratified &nd their obligation to implement recommendations of the Council,
including revoumcndatione that e convertion chould be ratified. The
implemertation of obligations, ac provided for in the actual text of conventions,
could be studied by the signetories of the convention rather than by the

Council.

38. Mr, CHZRNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that
the language of the Charter made it mandatory for Governments to co-operate in
the zpplication of measures in the international field, but not in the case of
internal guestions which fell within their domestic jurisdiction. That was an
essential point.

39. There wag a danger of going too far and estaeblishing an euthority which
would set a farm of world government over Govermmente. It was for the
Governmentes coucerned to define the attitude they would adopt towards resolutions
and to decide whether or not they would reply to quectionnaires sent out by the
United Mations., DParticuler caution should be exercised with regard to the form
in which quections to Governments were couched, in order to avoid any infringe-

nent of national sovereignty.

Lo Mr. AZKCUL (Lebenon) thought that the first question to be studied was
what authority would establish the distinction between resolutions felling
within the first category end those in the fourth category, and by what process
that distinction would be established., A study of the implementation of the
recormendations falling within the first category might be a subject for the
general study on social and cultural metiere, chould it be decided to produce
one, for the survey of world economic conditions or for the studies by subject,

as sugroested earlier,

b, Mr, IEDWARD (United Kingdom) thought that it was for the Council itself
to decide the category into which each resolution it had adopted would fall.

The quection arose whether that point should be settled with regard to each
resolution immedietely it was adopted, or whether it should be settled at the
end of a session for all the resolutions adopted during that sescsion. The

best method would be to specify the cetegory into which a resolution fell during

the discussion of the dreft of that resolution and then in the text of the
resolution itself. /42. Mr. YATES



E/AC.31/5R.3
FPa

e 9

h2. Mr. YATES (Secretariat) thc@ué_ht it wonld be better if the Council hed
one single discussion for all the resciuiions it hed aéoptei rether thaun a series
of discussion which might involve a ceritain eamount of repctition. It would be
particalerly difficult in the cace of the Genefal Assembly, where there would be
the denger of instituting a double discussion.

L3, In reply to a éuestién from the United States representative, the
CHAIRMAN explained thet general anmusl reports came into the fourth category.
Lk, In reply to the USSR remresentative, he explained that the four
categories were the following: '
(1) Resclutions which wewe appeels or declaretions of principle;
(2) Resolutione containing requests for syecific information on
technical subjects;
(3) Resolutions inriting Covernuents to retify or eccede to a
convention or treaty;

(4) PResolutione celling for srecific measures.

Ls. In his opinion, the £d Hgc Committee could classify the resolutions
elready adopted and meke recommendations to the Council oa tlie mechanism which
should be set up to claseify future resolutions.

L6, Mr. CIERKYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socielist Republics) asked whether the
Governnents of Menmber States would be requested to report on the implementation

of only those resolutions which fell within the fourth category.

L7, The CHAIRMAN said that it was for the Ad Hoc Committeec to reply to
that question. In his opinion, resolutions in the first category might be the
subject of reriodical studiee, according to subject. Resolutions in the
second category precented no difficulty. Resoliilons in the third category
might be the subject of a general study at fixed intervals of three or five
years, Finelly, resolutions in the fourth category should be the subject of

a specific queetionnaire addressed to all Govermnments.

/4E, Thus the



B/aC .31/8R.:
Page 20 3

L8, Thus the implementation of resolution 260 (III) of the General Assembly
nmight not be studied_until several years had elzpsed.

L3, Mo, AZKGUL (Lebanon) pointed out thai resolutions of the Council or

the Generul .esembly relating to the ratificetion of conventions were normal
resolutions and there was therefore no point in isolating them. It would be
useful to know vhat mecasures had been taken by Governments for the ratification
of the conventions presented to them, nzmely, whether the convention had been
suimitted to Parliament, whet difficulties might stand in the way of its
ratificetion, and so on. Those resoluticns might come into the fourth category.

50. Mr. KATZ-SUCEY (Poland) thought resolutions in the first category
should not even be the object of an analysis by subjects. Requests for
technical information presented no difficulty, since the extent to which such
resolutions were implemented was indiceted by the number of replies received.
Moreover, tlie Council was not required to supervise the ratification of conven-
tions and still less their implementation: in genersl, conventions themselves
conteined provisions relating to their apglication. Anyone could know at any
time how many Stetes had ratified & particular convention.

51, The Ad Hoc Committee should give its particular attention to the

implementetion of resolutions vwhich came within the fourth category.

52, Mr. CATES (United States of Lmerica) thought that the third and fourth
categories might be incorporated into one, since it would be interesting to lkmow
how far each country had gone in the ratification of conventions. The idea of
an analysis was excellent, but that anslysis could not be a2 substitute for the
reports for vhich the Assembly hed esked on the implementation of resoclutions.

53« The CHAIRMAN agreed with the representetive of Poland concerning
resolutions in the second category. He fhought, furthermore, that it would be
advisable to heve a epecial category for resolutions on conventions, since it
wzs useless to ask the szme question every year. A general survey every three

or five years would be adeguate and Governments which had not ratified the

/convention



gfic/31/3R,
Pégs{il/ .

convention could then be esked what were their objections. That procedure
vould help the Council and might lead it to consider amending certain conventicns.

54 . Mr. AZKOUL (Lebenon) expressed agreement with the Chairman.

55 . The CEAIRMAN drew attention to resolutions 265 (III) end 285 (III)
of the General Assembly, apvearing in document E/AC.31/1. Those were speciel
cases, since they were addressed to a limited number of Governments.

56 . Mr., CATES (United States of Lmerica) edmitted that the cases in
gquestion were special cases with rogard to the number of Covernments to which
a questionnaire should be sent, but not with regard to the obligation of those
Governments to implement the resolutions.

57 Mr. CHEPNYSHiV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out
thet resolution 285 (III) of the Genersl Assembly did not fall within the
province of the Iconomic and Socieal Council. It wes political in character
and hed been discuesed in the First Comilttee.

58, The CEAIRMAN pointed out that human righte were mentioned in the
very title of the resolution. He thought, however, that the Committee should
not have to concern itself with recommendations to particular Member States.
It was for the Economic and Social Councll or the General Assembly to solve
thet problem.

59. Mr. CATES (United States of America) agreed with thc Chaiman., He
wished, however, to make it clear that it did not in eny way alter the
obligation of Governments to obssrve recommerndations of the kind.

€0. Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Sociclist Republics) thought that
implementation of resolutions which hed not been adopted by either the
Economic end Social Council or the Second end Third Committees oI the General
Assembly. He thought, therefore, that it was a mistake for resolutions 205
(III) and 285 (III) of the General Assembly to heve been included in
document E/AC.31/1.

/61. Mr. CATES



Eﬁm.?]&h3
Page 12

6l. Mr, CATES (United States of America) pointed out that, under
resolution 119 (II) of the General Assembly, it wes for the Committee to
decide which resolutions of the General Assembly were within the competence

of the Eccnomic and Socisl Council.

6z . Mr. CHERNYSHEV (Union of Soviet Socizlist Republice) stated that,
directly or indirectly, all the reseolutions of the General Assembly concermed
human rights. Such an argument cowld not therefore be used to justify the
inclusion of resclution 285 (III) im document kE/AC.31/1.

63, Mr. YATES (Secretariat) recalled the fact thet resolution 119 (II)

of the Generzl fAssembly concerned all the Genersl Assembly resclutions which
dealt with metters within the competence of the Council, whatever Main Committee
had presented them. The question of the implementstion of human rights had

not yet been ssttled and the Comnmittes could not teke a generel decision on a
metter of such lmportance in connexion with the inclusion of resolutions 265 (III)
end 285 (III) in dccument E/AC.31/1.

The_meeting rose et 1 p. m.

20/12 p. m.





